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Senate of Pennsyluania

RESOLUTION COSPONSOR MEMO #15

TO: All Senators

acT 18 20

FROM: Senator Jane C. Orie

DATE: October 17, 2011

SUBJECT: National Family Week (November 20-26)

COMMITTEES

AGING & YOUTH, VICE CHAIR

c UNITY, E & RECREATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

FINANCE
INTER-GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
JUDICIARY
RULES & EXECUTIVE NOMINATIONS

JOINT HOUSE AND SENATE AUTISM
COMMITTEE, CHAIR

LUPUS, CHAIR
AMERICAN-ITALIAN CAUCUS
ARTHRITIS AND OSTEOPOROSIS CAUCUS

FIREFIGHTER AND EMERGENCY SERVICES
CAucus

HUNGER CAUCUS
IRISH CAUCUS

I will soon be reintroducing a resolution recognizing the week of November 20-
26, 2011, as “National Family Week” in Pennsylvania.

This resolution recognizes that strong families are at the center of strong
communities and that everyone has a role to play in making families successful, including

neighborhood organizations, businesses, nonprofits, and policymakers.

Last year, I introduced SR 435 cosponsored by Senators Alloway, Argall, Baker,
Boscola, Browne, Brubaker, Costa, Dinniman, Earll, Eichelberger, Erickson, Farnese,
Fontana, Greenleaf, Hughes, Kasunic, Mcilhinney, Mensch, O’Pake, Pileggi, Pippy,
Rafferty, Scarnati, Stack, Tartaglione, Vogel, Ward, Waugh , D. White and M. White.

Please join me in cosponsoring this resolution by contacting Monica Armstrong at
787-6538 or by email at marmstrong@pasen.gov
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